VN
exed Healthcare
‘!!!' District
BOARD

WORKSHOP

November 29, 2016



O e
HQ ealthcare
a!!y District
AGENDA
FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD WORKSHOP

Saturday, October 29, 2016, 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
Fallbrook Healthcare District, Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER Tinker

A Special Meeting may be called at any time by the President, or three Board members, by delivering notice to
each Board member and to each local newspaper or general circulation, radio, or television station requesting
such notice in writing, personally or by mail. Such notice must be delivered personally or by mail at least seventy-
two (72) hours before the time of such meeting as specified in the notice. The call and notice shall specify the
time and place of the special meeting and the business to be transacted. No other business shall be considered
at special meetings. Such written notice may be dispensed with as to any Board member, who at, or prior to the
time the meeting convenes, files with the Secretary a written waiver of notice. Such waiver may be given by
telegram. Such written notice may also be dispensed with as to any member who is actually present at the
meeting at the time it convenes.

B. DISCUSSION ITEMS 300 MINUTES

B1. Urgent Care Services: Long-Range Plan 8:00 - 8:45/BOD

B2. Review of 2016 to-date Related to Community Health 8:45 - 9:30 /BOD
What is FHD’s Plan of Action for Long-Term Planning?

B3. CentraForce — Current Data and Future Goals & Objectives 9:30 - 10:15/BOD
Community Health Contracts and Direction for Funding 2017-18

B4. Mission/Vision/Values Redesign 10:15 -11:00/BOD

B5. Board Committees and Realignment 11:00 - 11:40/BOD

B6. Charting Our Course for the Future 11:40- 12:20/BOD

e Sunken Cost of Hospital Building Maintenance while FHD

has awaited sale.

Snapshot of tours provided and results

Possible suggested uses

Expiration of Current Broker Contract

JPA NCFPD

e JPA Palomar Health

How do we Chart our Course for the Future Use of the Hospital building?

B7 RFPs Update (See copies in packet) 12:20 — 12:40/BOD

B8 Recommendations for Discussion/Action Items at 12:40 — 1:00/BOD
November 9, 2016 Regular Board Meeting

C. ADJOURNMENT Tinker

NOTE: This agenda posted at the Fallbrook Healthcare District Administration Office on Wednesday, October 26,
2016. The American with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded
from participation in, or denied the benefits of District business. If you need assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the District office 24 hours prior to the meeting at 760-731-9187.



URGENT CARE:
LONG-RANGE PLAN

REVIEW OF 2016 TO-DATE
RELATED TO COMMUNITY
HEALTH

CENTRAFORCE - CURRENT
DATA & FUTURE GOALS AND
OBJECTIVES

MISSION/VISION/VALUES
REDESIGN

BOARD COMMITTEES AND
REALIGNMENT

CHARTING OUR COURSE FOR
THE FUTURE

0o i
M0 € care
allly District

RFPs UPDATE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
NOVEMBER 9TH, REGULAR

BOARD MEETING

e 7 7 ] P e







E7.

Regarding Community Health, Executive Director Palmer reported that progress has been
made in our efforts to communicate with the school districts. FHD participated in two days
of registration at Potter Junior High School distributing information regarding health &
wellness programs for children. In addition, the NCCCHI collaborative participants
(student nurses from CSUSM and Fallbrook Smiles Project) have been invited to the
schools for screenings and health education. FHD participated in the Back to School
Health Fair at Fallbrook Library. Five Bonsall High School students who interned with
FHD organized and operated a very popular booth visited by 400-500 students. A pilot
program of screenings (BP and blood glucose by CSUSM nursing students) for 131
agricultural workers took place at Hines Nursery in Rainbow. Another is planned for
ColorSpot nursery workers in Fallbrook. She reviewed community engagement activities,
community outreach efforts and legislative advocacy participation (including Little Hoover
meeting participation).

General Counsel — Blaise Jackson

Legal Counsel said his comments would be confined to Discussion/Action items and

Closed Session.

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

F1.

F2.

Adoption of Final Budget FY 2016-2017
Finance Committee Chair Howard Salmon requested that this item be discussed following

item F2 since action on that item could modify the budget.

Review of RFP Urgent Care Services
Executive Director Bobbi Palmer said she and Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson had drafted

questions from board input, and conducted interviews. Some items required follow-up
and Mr. Jackson had sent a confidential update to board members for review. Discussion
ensued. The possibility of splitting urgent care services between two providers was
discussed. There were questions about which third-party payers were accepted by each
of the entities (Medi-Cal covered?). Also, questions regarding hours of coverage needed
and currently provided. President Tinker said he had not had the opportunity to review
Mr. Jackson’s information and said he would prefer to defer any action at this meeting.
Further discussion ensued.

Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Mroz to take a 10 minute
break during which time the information from legal counsel could be reviewed. Motion

carried 3-1 (Director Tinker voting “no”)

There was a 10 minute recess.

At 6:45 p.m. the meeting reconvened.
Further discussion ensued. President Tinker said he was still not prepared to make a

decision regarding urgent care services. He said he believes there are likely other options
available.

Action: Director Salmon moved to cease paying a subsidy to A+ Urgent Care. The
motion failed due to lack of a second.

There was discussion regarding A+ Urgent Care representatives being less than
responsive to the Board’s questions. Discussion continued. Director Abbott said he
believes more time is needed to consider the matter of urgent care services. He asked if
it would it be possible to allocate funds to the budget for Urgent Care which would allow
for budget approval. Director Salmon expressed concern that the matter of Urgent Care
services has been before the Board for some time and continues to be extended. Dr.
Coen was present and asked about all parties getting together to discuss this matter.
There was discussion about issuing another RFP and splitting existing support between
the existing extended hours service providers for a finite period of time during which
options are investigated.

Action: It was moved by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Salmon to issue another
RFP for Urgent Care Services, extend the existing support level for three months



beginning September 1, 2016, and split the support currently provided between both
entities having responded to the original RFP. Motion carried 4-0.

F1 Adoption of Final Budget FY 2016-2017 (continued)
Discussion continued regarding the proposed budget which does not yet include the
subsidy for extended hours urgent care services. It was noted that there had been no
amount on that line item, and July and August had already been extended at the rate of
$19,500 per month. In addition, with action taken under F2 at this meeting, an additional
three months subsidy at that rate having been approved, it was agreed that the line item
for urgent care expense (800.02) be modified to reflect an amount equal to 5 months x
$19,500.
Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Mroz to approve the
budget as presented, with the addition of the 5 month extended hours urgent care support
and the understanding that it is a working budget and can be modified as needed. Motion

carried 4-0.

F3. Biennial Adoption of the Conflict of Interest Code
Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson said every two years the Conflict of Interest Code requires
board approval. He said in history and practice the board has approved the model code
and there are two changes needed since 2014 that include changing the position name
from Administrator to Executive Director and an increase of $20.00 in the sole source
annual gift limit from $440 to $460 from a single source.
Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Mroz, to approve the
adoption of the modified Conflict of Interest Code. Motion carried 4-0.

ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS
G1.  Other Director/Staff discussion items
G1a. Item(s) for future board agendas
JPA with North County Fire Protection District
G1b. Announcements of upcoming events:
* NCCCHI meeting - Wednesday, September 14, 2:00-3:00pm Fallbrook
Healthcare District Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd.
« CCC/CATCH meeting — Monday, August 15, 2016, 9:00-10:30am, Fallbrook
Public Utility District Board Room
* Woman of Wellness —Thursday, September 1, 2016, 6pm — Fallbrook Library
G2.  Next Regular Board meeting — Wednesday, September 14, 2016, Fallbrook Public Utility
District Board Room

CLOSED SESSION
H1. CONFERENCE WITH REAL ESTATE NEGOTIATOR REGARDING SALE OF REAL PROPERTY

PER GOVT CODE 54956.8 -Conference shall include Price and Terms.

District Negotiator: Travis Ives
APN #s 105-811-01 and 103-246-51. (Former Hospital Property — 624 Elder Street/138 Brandon

Road)”

H2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL CONCERNING POTENTIAL LITIGATION PER GOVT
CODE 54956.9(d)(2) — one case.

The Board adjourned into Closed Session at 7:18 p.m.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
The Board reconvened into Open Session. The board directed its negotiator to take appropriate

action regarding item H1. No action was taken on item H2.






Fallbrook Health District
Long Range Planning Committee

June 23, 2016

Community Health Interventions for District Health Condition Disparities:

Diabetes
Increase awareness of the signs and symptoms of diabetes.

Provide current, consistent information on diabetes risk factors, prevention
and treatment.

Develop and disseminate culturally appropriate educational materials and
messages.

Standardize provider training using current clinical practice guidelines.

Incorporate national media campaigns into messages and materials.

o Develop low literacy materials.

Translate new research findings on lifestyle changes into practical
recommendations that can prevent or control diabetes in individuals at risk
of developing this disease or those who could experience complications of

uncontrolled diabetes.
Work with sponsors of educational workshops and training sessions to offer
health care providers and health care professionals continuing education

units.

Develop and implement programs for primary care practitioners designed
to increase their awareness of diabetes standards of care and proven

methods for diabetes prevention.



Promote educational opportunities for patients with and at risk for
diabetes.

Support environmental changes within communities that will be conducive
to healthy lifestyles.

Develop and disseminate educational materials aimed at prevention
messages for all age groups from pre-school to seniors.

Educate policymakers regarding the benefit of adequate insurance
coverage for patient education, including improved quality of life and

patient care, and cost savings.

Promote regular physical activity and good nutrition in schools.

Hypertension

e engage in moderate physical activity;
e maintain normal body weight;

e |imit alcohol consumption;

e reduce sodium intake;

e maintain adequate intake of potaésium;
e consume a diet rich in fruits, vegetables, and low-fat dairy products and

reduced in saturated and total fat

Cancer
1. Lung
a. prevention of tobacco use- school education
b. Cessation
i. Nicotine replacement
ii. Hypnosis
iii. Support groups

c. Screening-x-ray
2. Skin



a. Prevention
i. School Level Education
ii. Clothes
ili. Sun Screen
b. Screening
3. Cervical
a. Immunizations
b. Pap tests
4. Colon
a. Prevention
i. increasing consumption of whole grains, fruits and vegetables,
and
ii. reducing consumption of red meat

b. Screening- colonoscopy

Heart Disease

Currently practiced measures to prevent cardiovascular disease include:

« A low-fat, high-fiber diet including whole grains and fruit and
vegetables. /3%l Five portions a day reduces risk by about 25%.

. Tobacco cessation and avoidance of second-hand smokel®!

Limit alcohol consumption to the recommended daily limits;®3 consumption

of 1-2 standard alcoholic drinks per day may reduce risk by

30%.!661I671 However, excessive alcohol intake increases the risk of
[68]

[65]

cardiovascular disease.
« Lower blood pressures, if elevated
« Decrease non-HDL cholesterol.[6°1170]
« Decrease body fat if overweight or obese!”"
Increase daily activity to 30 minutes of vigorous exercise per day at least five

times per week (multiply by three if horizontal);®*

o Reduce sugar consumptions
o Decrease psychosocial stress



To: Board of Directors

From: Long Range Planning Committee
Re: Strategic Direction for FHD
Date: July 1, 2016

Areas of focus for Community Health

1. Promote educational opportunities for individuals at high risk for diabetes

2. Promote physical activity with Fallbrook Healthcare District’s campaign,
“Call to Activity...Wellness...One step at a Time”

3. Promote a diet rich in fruits, whole grains, green vegetables through
nutrition education

4. Develop programs sponsored by FHD designed with proven methods to
prevent diabetes

5. Promote regular physical activity and good nutrition in schools in our
resident area.

6. Your prescription for Health; “ExeRXcise is Medicine- EIM Solution
Connecting clinical and community care teams.

What is Exercise is Medicine?

In 2007, the American Medical Association (AMA) and the American College of
Sports Medicine (ACSM) co-launched Exercise is Medicine (EIM) a United States-
based health initiative that has since been coordinated by ACSM. The initial
purpose of EIM was to make a scientifically proven benefits of physical activity the
standard in the U.S. healthcare system. Within two years of its launch,
representatives from international public health, medical and scientific
associations asked ACSM to expand its initial scope beyond the United States.

One of the visions of EIM was to “provide patients with brief counseling to help
him/her meet the guidelines and/or refer the patient to either healthcare or
community-based resources for further physical activity (PA) counseling.



Statement of Need:

Utilizing the North County Communities Collaborative Health Initiative (NCCCHI)
as a framework to develop pilot programs and best practice methods formed with
the mission addressing:

“Rates of diabetes, hypertension and heart disease continue to rise. In California,
the incidence of diabetes has increased by 32% in the past decade, one in seven
adults has diabetes and the greatest number of annual cases of diabetes occurs.
The fiscal impact to the State of California is over $35.9 billion dollars in 2010.
Diabetes left untreated can lead to serious and costly complications as well as
reduced lifespan.






pISIa
YljesH wo‘_ou_mb:mOVA uﬂ%%%m«m ..‘

wJioneld

9ouabi||ayu] saLuaguonendod

E_m.wzmo\_ommbcmo 0} co:osbo:c_










%66 19410 3y} poau NOA







JUBSWIUO.MAUD
a2Jedyjjesy buibueyos
9y} ul |JOY pue juawabebus

‘S9W09INO0 Jediul|d SALIP 1euUl




JUSWIISAAUI puk Saw0921no
Joeduwi jey) suoisidap aibajeys aye

bumes
9129 9y} 9pIsIno sysii Ajuapj

Si1ybisul pliom jeal JaAiaQg

:noA sdjay wuope|d 1nQ




)Sid
2inseawl NOA

0CS 0%%6¢&

eleq jusijed jesidA




90I0-{e11U3D 4O UOISIAI] Y

UljeeH a2404eq1uan ww Aq paiomog

dl uonezienbs elep $80JN0S Blep pasuaol| aidinw
pue |elieds-0sn sejelbalul YlleeH aolo4eiuan

@mu:wm___ﬁ:_
oLIJUSNH

| w®ixoe F—Q_H.m——.-nc m

SNOWWN:S

Abojouyoa] Aiejsiidoiad ® anbiup




EIPSIA Julid

UOISIAS|B] PUR OIpeY

BIPSIAl |B100S

leindwon pue ajIqop
S8IJIAIIOY 1oulau|

$92IN0S panjeA pue pajsnij
$90in0g

uollewlloju| jelauar)
uonew.loju| yijeaH

Juswabebuz

Buieq|op pue ssausg
ued

Yl eaH [eluajn

UlfeaH ||BioA0

sanss| oiy19ads uonipuon
10)00( Ylm passnasiq
pajeasun pue pajesl|
PBH/3ABH SUOIIpUOD

SalIPIqIO|N-0D

uofneuwlojul pue Abojouyos|
91A1s9417

Spuali4 pue Ajiwe4
UONBANION YleaH
uonednp3 yiesH
juswieas] pue uonedIpPaN
SIapIAOId

aJeD-J|es

sapniiy B suoiuido

SBIIAINOY UBALI(] JOPIACIH
ale?) |ewa(

SSO7 WbIapA pue 191a
sloiAeyag Aleluspas
9S1019X]

uondwnsuon |oyoaly
Bupjows

UONIINN pue poo4

sloineyag % 9jA1sayn

JUBWIEAL| YHM UOHOBISIIES
wawiy Aq saipaway
S1oNpoId paieley yljesH
0lIBUAK) SA puelg
uondwnsuo) D10
Buiseyoind uonesipay
uondwnsuon NXH

Juawily Aq syusuwieal |

sjuawiyeal]

uoneuodsuel| pue BulAlL(
sabueyn ayin paredionuy
A1920.15) puE SlUBINEISOY
SUONBIILNLLILIOY) [BID0S
palajaideuog SanAnay
UBYAA PUB 2J2UAA
Buiaibasen

sanIAnay Ajeq

ale0) aAlelUaAdId
alen Alewid

UlleeH 9jiIqo

Bunsa] pue Buuouuop
S8INPadnid pue sisa|
uonezijnn Jepiaoid
uonezi|in 8dInes
S92IAI8S |BLIdSOH

Aianijag al1en

Ajgels » buisnoy
uoneonp3

lopusn) ¥ affy
uosoduwion pjoyasnoH
Auoiuyi3 pue abenbuen
82URINSU| UljeaH
wawdhoduwz

sasuadxd ‘s1assy ‘@aurul-

oiydesbowapoisog

seinseaw +000°0S|L 01 dn bujuueds sel0boied 21do) €9

aguabijieu] suajuonejndod daaq




SJUSIIEd PAPIACI
-UaI|D PaIIUEPI-8( BI0Id

ciusiied

BaJy/ o1ydelBosL) e uiylimuidiiosaq
©S1091d e bumiy ajdoad ajijoid

cuone|ndod

Aydeifosn paljioadg
e Uiyim Buing ejdosd I )1y0.d]

ZMiunwwo)n

WHoAId
=L [ 1E T [TESTTT

JLIJUD) m
,H,,__wm_w_a_am_:n_on_-(

suollnjos Inp




Sawi0o1nQ aALIQg O}
olnjos uaalig asodind




sjuaied preoips|N
Buowe aousaiaype uoneoipsw aroidw|
}NSaYy <

uone|ndod siyj jo seouaisjaid mc__mmmmm_\,_
:sjybisuj ajqeuonoy <

AN ‘puejs| buo :Aydeisboan
piesips|y :uonejndod
9dualaype uoljedipaw jo )oe| 0} anp sjuaijed

pledipal\ Jo s [eioueul} ay) Buibeuepy
:asod.ing

SurSTPRI
joo1g AuoS »

sawooInQ uaAlQg asoding




"AlUNWWOD pue sdiysuone|as

"Ulesy Uo uonewIojul papesu Joj INPU0d B Se PaAISS
pue 8210/ e 8|doad BunoA aneb rey ‘eje. uonedioiued
%G9 B Yim suizebew suijuo ue padojansp Aay |

"uswom BunoA
0} &ods jey) buibessaw Yeio o} ajqe sem yiesHLN
(s1eah g) Aoueubaid ude) ul uononpay %02

SIET: .

paa20.id 0} MOY Mouy| J,Uop Ing [euone.idse aiy
Sjug[e] 8SBOMOYS pue 8AI}e8I0 8( 0} 8JISap B aARH
X8s Jou sdiysuonejay
Aep Jjad sinoy +g pa)xa) °o,ee
18|9€l %S ‘ssuoyduews %t/

:sjybisu| ajqeuonoy <

X1 ‘uoisnoH apisAuung :Aydeiboasr)
6¢-¢1 uswop Bunop :uonendod

yyeay jenxas
9jowo.d pue ajes Asueubaid usa) Buionpay

:9sodind

UOLENOH 18 JDJUAY BJUBISS i|eal

sexaj jo Aussaniufy ayy

PreoH LN 4

SaW02INQ uaAlIg asodind



“pansesay sIUbIY (I 9102 1uBuAdoD siosusor sy Jo/pue 077 ‘80104elua) Jo Aliedold Alejelidold pue [eruspluo)

yjjesH wogou_m..a:movn

19111510 2JB9Y}{EdH ¥00Iq]|[e4

‘suoljiulaqg uonejndod
Woje|d 9ouafl||oiu| dLUBHUOIIBINAQM.




1d Kegaudosd 2 jer

|@2404enua 3¢

PRAISIY SBR[V )17 304041 "G | (Z WBHAOD) XAy 2P 2MPOJY 3IOYIEIH] S VIN YFN0I0QIEDS LSRIN "UeLAAXE] SNOIWINLS ~ D71 T 9010, BHUSY) 1$90UN0S  SI0SUDI 40 puE = )7 [ 00 JBLUS)) |

9l

)
U118l
,s’wv‘.x,.

"SQWI0JINO J[qrInseaw
donpoid pue suorjusArdul dojoasp 01 suonerndod
UonNIPUOd PUB ISBISIP UO dIUIII[[AUI J1J10ads uren) o

«« YHEBY
ArunuIuod ur sawodino dqeinseawr sAnisod Jo ymsind

U1 JO1NSI(J 9Y) UIYIIM SPIJU dIBIY)[BIY JO dFueI proIq
e Sunoddns pue SurkJruapr A[9A1IRIOqRI[0)) AQ SIOIAIDS
a1eoeay Ajrenb ‘arqeureisns 03 $S3008 90UBYUD

pue jo1sI( 2y} o d1doad a1 Jo yiesay ay) gowold,, e

JOLISIQ Sse0y}eaH 300iq)|[ed

S8AI108[g0



paiasay SIBRY [V )17 P2U0RIUSY) "9 107 BLAd]) XAy 3 2mpojy BIBOUIRIH SYV A YBNOIOQIEDG UBSRIN “UBLINT SNOININIS 7)1 3010,[B1US)) 530.n0% SI0SUBDIT IO/pUE ™ )7 | a0 fenus ) Jo Spadord Aepsudoad 9 jenuapyuo)

£l yjjeeH mo._cumbcmown

- :8z|g dod 'xolddy  ‘synpy --

uonendoyg

#8026 - PIeIH
"LSOT6 “€00T6 ‘8T0T6 s
:S9po)) drz ur dAI] v10IABHAH

(+81) NPV NIV

(Z JO uoneuIqUOd dARY
1Snu) ISINRIYIASJ € AQ Paiean) 10 (JS.Ld
‘uorssaida(g ‘A101Xuy 10J pareas) usaq AR

9ZIS pue uolulyeq uoiendod

yljesH |eloineysg :uoie|ndod




PRAIISAY SBR[V )17 30 ENURY) "9 |07 WELAO)) XAy 3 2MPOJY 2ILOYIEH] SV UFNOIOQ RIS Uas(aIN “ueisad ks SNOWLS “ DT 3010,[BHUR]) 1530uN0F SI0SU0 1T J0/PUE ~ )T 3010 fenua) jo Auadosd Awraudosd 29 [eyuapijuo)

m: uljeor aos04enuad 3¢

- :9zI§ dod 'xoiddy ‘synpy --

uonendoyg

78026 B onaqei(q
"LS0T6 “€00T6 ‘8TOT6 -

:59po)) drz ur dAIT]

(+81) NPV IV

$919geI(]
1 9dA] 10 [ odAT
I0J Pa1eds) Uddq IABH

9ZIS pue ‘co:_ccmm_ uone|ndod

salagel(] :uole|ndod



pPaARsaY SIS (|Y )71 9904 RIUDY) 9107 WELAdO)) XAy 3 JMPOIY 21LdYIEAH SUY N YBN0I0EdS URS[RIN "UBLAdXE SNOWINLS ~)7TT “2I0JBIUD)) 1$90UN0G 'SIOSUBO L] IO/PUE * )] 3040 JBHUS)) JO Apadoid Arraudosd g jenuspiue )

) uies *mohoumb:movn

-- :9ZIS dod .XO.\_AQQ{: ;..mzjb,c\ =

uongndog
ISBIASI(Q
78076 Ay i
‘LS0T6 ‘€0026 ‘82076 o }edH
:S9p0)) drz ur dArg .

(+81) NPV IV

ASBISI(] MBIY]
10J PAJLaI) Ud3q dABH

9ZIS pue uonulyeq uoie|ndogd

9Sess|(] esH :uoihendod




PIAIRSAY SIBRY (1Y )7 900,810 907 WELAIOD) XAuS1|y 2P SNPOJN IBOUIEIH SUV N YSNOIOGIEDS LRSRIN "URLINT SNOWINLS © D71 TS0I04RIUY]) SA0UN0Y  SIOSURD T I0/PUR T )] B0 fenus) jo Auadosd Aesudosd i jenuspyuc)y

: ulleor eododenua) 3¢

- :9zIg dod xoiddy ‘synpy --

uonendoyg
uoIs

eacs -UIRAAH

"LS0T6 “€00T6 ‘8TOT6
:S9po)) diz ur dAI]

(+81) SINpPV v

uoIsuddAyg
10J palear) uddq IABH

uN,_m,_ocw uoniuiyaq uonendod

uolsualiedAH :uonendod




PRaasay] SWBY ([Y )1 9204R1Us) 9107 WBuAdo)) xamLy|y ¥ s[npojy SIBOYIEIF] SYV A YBNOIOGUEDS USIAIN “UBLANT SNOININLS ~)TT 3910,[BIUA)) 5304N0% SI0SURDI IO/PUE )T 320 felua)y Jo Auadoad Jepudosd 5y jeyuspyuo)

Le yijeeH mogou_mb:mown

- :8zIG dod 'xoiddy ‘sjnpy --

uoneindog

8076 $3J9qeI(q |
LS0T6 “€00T6 ‘8C0T6 g
:53p0)) drz ur dAr] ~91d

<

(+81) NPV IV

(Z Aue Jo uoneUIqUIOd dARY ISNW)
ayowrs 4a1p
Aqyreayun ue Joxdisajoyd Y31y ‘anssaid pooiq y3iy
§ oAy ‘A1RIUSPIS/QAI)ORUI Q1B ‘9SG0 IO JYSIOMIDAO LY

218 pue uopuyeq uoke|ndod

Salagei(-ald :uonendod



BIPSIN Juld

UOISINB|8] pue olpey

BIPSI\ [B100S

laindwo) pue ajIqoN
SENIRVAETE]]

S92IN0S panjeA pue pajisni|
$82IN0S UONBWIOU| [BIOUDK)
uolewWIOoU| YljeaH

juswabebug

Buiaq|iop pue ssaang
ured

UiesH [ejus|n

UiesH |lesenQ

sanss| oy10edg uoipuon)
10100 yum passnasiq
pajealjun pue pajeal]
PeH/oABH SuonIpuo)

SaRIPIGION-0D

uoljewJoju| pue Abojouyos|
alhisay
spuali4 pue Ajiwe
UOIBAOIN YieaH
uoleanp3 yyeeH
Jjuswieal] pue uoleoIps
SJopIA0Id
aIeD-4l9S
sapnyny 3 suoiuido

S8INAIJOY USALIQ JBPINOId
ale) [ejuaQ

ss07 Jybrop pue 1e1q
sloineyag Aiejuspasg
as10Jox]

uondwnsuo?) |oyooly
Bupjows

uonuINN pue poo-

sloineyag % 9jA1saji]

Juswieal] yum uonioeisies
uswyly Aq seipsway
S1onpo.d pale|ay yijesH
olIBUBY) SA pueig
uondwnsuo) D10
Buiseyoind uonesips|y
uondwnsuon NXH

uswiy AQq sjuswieal|

sjuawieal]

uoljepodsuel] pue BuialLQ
sebuey) 8417 peredionuy
K1o20Ig pue sjueineisay
SUOBOIUNWWOY [B100S
pa.lojaid/ouoq SalIAIOY
UBUAA PUB a18ypn
Buinibaien

SaIlAOY Ajleq

aien) dAljeluBAald
aJe) Arewud

UieaH 9|IqoN

Bunsa] pue BullolUO
$8INpavoid pue S)Sa|
uonezinn Japinoid
uoneZIINN S0INIBS
S92IAIBS |elIdSOH

Aianjjaqg auedn

Aungers @ BuisnoH
uoneonp3g

Japuar) ¥ aby
uonisodwos pjoyasnoH
Auoiuyy3 pue abenbueq]
aouelInsu| yljeaH
swAoldwg

sasuadx3 ‘sjossy ‘eoueuly

oiydeisbowapoiosos

seinsesw +000'0G|L 01 dn Buiuueds salobeied 01do) €9

9ouabijeju] aLuayuoillejndod deag



CentraForce Health Empowers
You to Make Data-Driven Decisions

Fill the data gap for a complete picture

Providing population-centric
intelligence fills in data "gaps." Clinical
data offers only a slice of the healthcare
analytics pie. Insights on health issues,
lifestyles, behaviors, communications and
patient engagement deliver population-
centric intelligence that, in tandem with
clinical and claims data, present the full
picture of a population.

Clinical,

CentraForce Health offers a new kind of
intelligence. We use an array of
population-centric data sources to bring
the health consumer point-of-view to
decision making. Our intelligence shines a
light on how populations perceive
relationships with physicians, receive
access to care, family dynamics and
composition, the conditions for which
they're currently not seeking treatment and
much more. The insights we produce
include deep demographic, behavioral/
attitudinal, health conditions, as well as
health and healthcare provider information.

U X
@‘
@

+ Sociodemographic e
Understanding population-centric data * Health Attitudes .
is critical to creating value-based care, * BMI/Nutrition .
improving outcomes and better * Diet& Weight Loss -
decision making. Population-centric * Hospitals Utilized -

intelligence, when paired with clinical data, Providers Seen &

' i PCP Relationship .
gives providers, researchers and payers . Pain .
and others the insights they need to fully Stress & Well Being -

understand their populations, make more .
informed decisions and close the gaps in
viewing the full picture of a population.

Lifestyle & )
Behaviors .

8¢ CentraForce Health

Lifestyle &
Behaviors

PopulationCentric
Intelligence

Sixty-three topic categories spanning
up to 150,000+ measures including:

Preventive Care
Health Information
Mental Health
Conditions Have/Had
Self-Care

Discussed with Doctor
Media Connections
Social Media

Internet Activities
Trusted Media Sources
+ Many More

New York | Austin | DC

All contents herein are the proprietary and confidential property of CentraForce, LLC. or its licensors. /

centraforcehealth.com

©2016. All rights reserved



PopulationCentric Intelligence Platform

Diabetics in the Austin, TX metro area

In order to increase patient engagement and improve outcomes, healthcare strategists need to
understand their populations from all perspectives. This use case will provide you an overview of some

of the intelligence CentraForce Health offers to create the holistic picture of populations.

Mapping

With mapping capabilities, the PopulationCenric
Intelligence Platform quickly assesses where the
diabetic population lives within the Austin area — by
county, zip code or block level. For instance - Type 1
and 2 Diabetics in the Austin metro area
cumulatively make up 8.4% of the total population.

Mapping Highlight: Travis County

Diabetes have a higher prevalence on the
outskirts of Austin, including Manor and Marble
Falls. While those living in central Austin are less
likely to have diabetes as compared to elsewhere in
the Austin metro area.

Care Utilization

Interestingly, 32% say they have seen a diabetic
educator/specialist over the past 12 months.

77¢y Have a positive relationship
O with their PCP.

Top Hospitals Used:

S*David’s HEaAiTHCARE

St David’s Medical Center
St. David’s - South Austin Hospital
St. David’s - North Austin Medical Center

Attitudes Towards Health

ATX Diabetics try to keep pace with their healthcare
needs. However, they aren’t ones to take the reigns
on solving their healthcare problems. For health
issues, they turn to their physicians for advice.

The PCP is this Population’s personal Google. ATX
Diabetics rely on their physicians to recommend
specialist visits, prescription drug brands and
more.

3¢ CentraForce Health'

Travis

Health Insurance & Finances

When it comes to health insurance, this
Population is covered. 91% have some form
of health insurance. 56% have Medicare, 33%
use Blue Cross Blue Shield and 25% have
UnitedHealthcare.

Since 72% of the Population are over age 50,
it comes as no surprise that Medicare would
be a top insurance.

Although this Population consistently has
health insurance, dental and vision
insurance is lacking. Less than half of ATX
Diabetics have either dental or vision
insurance which may explain why only 14%
saw an optometrist over the last 12 months.

Top Insurances:

Medicare, BCBS, UnitedHealthcare

All contents herein are the proprietary and confidential property of CentraForce, LLC. or its licensors. | ©2016. All rights reserved



PopulationCentric Intelligence Platform

Health Status & Co-Morbidities Nutrition & Eating Habits

Living with diabetes can make life difficult, but Although ATX Diabetics believe that nutrition
ATX Diabetics seem to find the silver |Imﬂg Only is important’ they have a hard time g|V,ng up
5% feel “somewhat peSSimiStiC" about their future their favorite treats and snacks. Curren“yy
health while 52% say they are “very 76% are watching their diet. Reasons for
optimistic/somewhat optimistic.” doing so include their diabetes, blood sugar
However, because this Popu'ation doesn’t view levels, cholesterol levels and to lose Welght
themselves as sick, it may be hard for them to Although this Population is trying to make
consistently adopt behaviors to improve their positive changes to their diet, such as
Oueral eatths, . o Ca adding more fiber, over half say they eat
Fereent Papuiation with Co-torbiditics; the foods they like regardiess of calories.
Arthritis 17.9% Obesity 49.6%

Asthma 9.4% COPD 5.0% Top Fast Food Places:

Backache 20.7% Hypertension 46.6% .

Cancer 10.4% Depression 7.8%
Heart Disease 10.6% Anxiety Disorder 6.1%
BMI Scale

Normal BMI  15.9% !
Overweight BMI 33.4% Fast Food: McDonalds, Whataburger, Subway

Obese BMI 49.6%

Media Engagement

Family & Community
Media has an impact with ATX Diabetics. When

H.ome is where your family is, gcgording to ATX ATX Diabetics see healthcare messaging, they
Diabetics. Over 78% say “family life is the most often take action. The chart to the right lists their
important thing to me.” This group enjoys spending top five actions by percent population.

time with their loved ones and looks forward to

weekends grilling in the backyard or watching a The three actions they are least likely to take

upon seeing healthcare ads are calling a toll free

favorite TV show together. number to get additional information, switching to

Faith is very important to them, 51% say it’s a different brand and returning a free sample

important to attend religious services. card.

Around'the community, this Popu.lation is worried Actions Taken Due to Healthcare Ads:

about violence and crime but believes people can

do good in the world. Called for a prescription refill 52%

Top Media Preferences: Television, Radio, Print Made an appointment to see a doctor 51%
Purchased a non-prescription product 44%

@ Took medication 40%

Used a coupon 32%

3¢ CentraForce Health

All contents herein are the proprietary and confidential property of CentraForce, LLC. or its licensors. / ©2016. All rights reserved



Behavioral Health Data Trends and Projections

2010-2020

CentraForce Community Assessment data is highly specific and localized to our

District.
Live Well San Diego; North Inland Region

Following are data points related to “burden of disease” and prevalence in San
Diego County. More specifically and based on CentraForce Data the following four
(4) disorders demonstrates a consistent uptrend of behavioral health need
indexes in the Fallbrook Healthcare District. These projections in the next six (6)
years will account for the Fallbrook Healthcare District area is comprised of

Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and Deluz.

1. Diagnostic Criteria for Major Depressive Disorder and Depressive
Episodes; DSM-V for Mood Disorders (MDD)

2. Anxiety

3. Acute Alcohol Disorder

4. Impulse Disorder

Compared to the county average, Fallbrook Healthcare District residents and
more specifically behavioral health needs projected to be 6.0-10% higher than the
county average. Based on this population; 52% of residents are 55 and older
which includes a higher percentage of those 75 years and older.

Used prescription medication for anxiety and panic (%of adults) demonstrate
there will be an increase of approximately 5.3 to 6.6 in the next 6 years. Included
in the trends and influences related to health indicators, estimate that the
number of residents represented with Alzheimer’s Disease and other Dementias
of 55 year olds and older will increase by approximately 33% by the year 2020.






AO Fallbrook Healthcare District

'I|I|i' is committed to:
MISSION

** Promoting the health of the people of the
District and enhancing access to sustainable,

quality healthcare services.

VISION

o Collaboratively identifying and suppotting a
broad range of healthcare needs within the
District in pursuit of positive measureable

outcomes in community health.

VALUES

\/ . .

** Dedication .
** Prudence

\/ .

** Efficiency .

%* Respect

X Integrity

\/
. ** Transparency
L)

®  Objectivity

FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
A Tax Supported Public Agency Serving Northern San Diego County

Revised by Fallbrook Healthcare District Board of Directors on January 20, 2015.






Fallbrook
i) Healthcare

‘!l!l!' District
2016 STANDING COMMITTEES

Standing committees shall meet periodically and these shall be the following
standing committees:

FINANCE/AUDIT/GRANT/INVESTMENT

Howard Salmon and Barbara Mroz

This committee shall be responsible for review of budgetary and financial matters related to the
District including the annual audit and grant program. This committee shall also be responsible for
review of the District investments and appraisal of market conditions relating to prudent investment of

District funds.

FACILITIES
Gordon Tinker and Frank Winton

This committee shall be responsible for periodic inspection of hospital facilities to ensure compliance
with the terms of the lease and for review and consideration of real estate matters.

LONG RANGE PLANNING
Howard Salmon and Frank Winton

This committee shall be responsible for matters related to District long range planning.

GOVERNMENTAL AND PUBLIC RELATIONS/COMMUNITY RELATIONS

Howard Salmon and Gordon Tinker

This committee shall be responsible for monitoring of healthcare legislation and public policy and for
advisement of the District Board of possible/probable impact on matters of the District as/when
indicated and for the initiation of appropriate action as/when indicated. This committee shall be
responsible for interface with other agencies, including other government levels, as well as the public:
inclusive of speeches or public appearances, press releases, etc. for the purpose of edification of the
District's position/action on matters within the jurisdiction of the District.

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS
Barbara Mroz and Stephen Abbott

This committee shall be responsible for development, and monitoring of community healthcare
programs inclusive of the Community Collaborative Committee and the annual health fair as well as
to help identify and preliminarily evaluate potential grant applicants or other district sponsorship

opportunities.







Fallbrook Hospital
Expenses (July 2015 - YTD)

%nuary 2017

F

MONTH TOTAL NOTES
\July 2015 [ 26,107.86 |
|August 2015 J 23,196.66 |
|September 2015 | 20,942.66 |
|October 2015 1 33,562.50 |
%ovember 2015 | 23,441.70
December 2015 | 29,312.26
|January 2016 | 28,643.91 |
(February 2016 | 20,556.92
March 2016 J 18,873.53
|April 2016 [ 18,016.51 |
__May 2016 l 19,292.99 |
|June 2016 | 20,412.80 |
|July 2016 | 19,081.02 |
|August 2016 t 18,926.80 |
__|September 2016 J 18,716.56 |

|October 2016 } -
November 2016 | -
|December 2016 lI -

|

|

|

Total YTD

Average

July 2015-Sept. 2016

$

$

339,084.67

22,605.64



October 21, 2016

Fallbrook Healthcare District
138 South Brandon Rd.
Fallbrook, CA 92028

Re: Proposal for the liquidation of the closed Hospital

Dear Ms. Palmer,

Thank you for your time in walking us through your closed hospital. Centurion has
vast knowledge and experience in handling exactly the project presented.

The proposal below lists the way in which Centurion would offer to maximize
dollars to you and at the same time sell the goods in an expedient fashion.

We would sell all of the medical assets via live simulcast auction. We would sell all of
the non medical via a public tag sale as cash and carry only.

Our database of over 17,000 registered buyers as well as a proper advertising
campaign would bring the proper buyers to the auction and public sale.

We build an exhibit “A” list for all items to be auctioned. All non medical equipment
would be priced and sold from site.

Once the sale is set up and advertised, we will handle the sale of the assets,
collections from all buyers and disposition of assets to the buyers, any otems that

are no sold will be disposed of thereby leaving you facility in a broom swept
condition. We would need the facilities rent and utilities free for 60 days from the

time the agreement is signed.
It is further understood that all items will be conveyed free and clear of liens and

encumbrances.
Centurion hereby offers the following proposal:

1. Centurion will conduct the sale on behalf of the Seller for a commission of
20%. Centurion will pay all sale related expenses and then be reimbursed

from Seller’s portion of Net proceeds.

Net Proceeds will is defined as the total amount collected for the sale of goods less
an applicable sale or use tax and Buyer’s premium. Buyer’s Premium charged will
not exceed 17%. With discounts to buyers for not paying with Credit Card.

Please contact us with any questions you may have regarding this proposal.



We look forward to an early and favorable reply.

Centurion Sg



JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
BETWEEN FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AND NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

THIS JOINT. POWERS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into and executed as of
w 2016, by and between FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT (“FHD”), a
California local healthcare district organized and operating under Health and Safety Code
section 32000 et seq., and NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (“NCFPD”), a
California special district organized and operating under Health and Safety Code section 13800

et seq., pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (Gov. Code, § 6500 et seq.).
RECITALS

A FHD and NCFPD have each determined that they can best fulfill their respective
missions of providing community health care service and emergency medical services by
collaborating on operation and management by working together to exercise certain powers.

B. FHD and NCFPD have determined that working together to provide health care
services and emergency care services to the communities served by FHD and NCFPD will
provide substantial benefits to each party and to the communities that they each serve.

C. In order to implement the foregoing benefits, the parties now wish to memorialize
their agreements and understandings in the manner set forth herein.

THEREFORE, in consideration of their mutual promises and undertakings set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

ARTICLE 1. PURPOSE AND POWERS.

1.1 Purpose. This Agreement is made pursuant to the provisions of Article 1,
Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1, of the Government Code, commencing with section 6500, relating
to the joint powers common to public agencies. The parties possess the powers under the
Local Health Care District Law pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 32000 et seq., and
the Fire Protection District Law pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 13800 et seq. The
purpose of this Agreement is to exercise certain of such powers as agreed to be exercised
jointly by the parties (the “Programs”). All Programs and all activities under this Agreement will
be in accordance with the laws applicable to California agencies. The Programs will specifically

include, but not be limited to:

1.1.1  Community Programs. The parties will explore mechanisms to engage in,
and to carry out, to the extent permitted by law, collaborative programs to enhance and
expand availability of health care and emergency health services to the communities

served by the agencies.

1.1.2 Contracting. The parties will explore mechanisms to engage in, and to
carry out, to the extent permitted by law, joint contract negotiation with third parties to

provide health care and emergency medical services.

(8-25-16)



1.2 Benefit of Community. The parties have the power to do any agreed upon activity
that would be beneficial to the communities served by either party as authorized by law,
including but not limited to the Local Health Care District Law.

ARTICLE 2. ADMINISTRATION

2.1 Party Representatives. The Executive Director of FHD and the Fire Chief of
NCFPD (or such other person as may be designated by such party) will act as the parties’
representatives (“Representatives”) in planning, developing, and implementing the Programs.
The Representatives shall not take any action that requires either party’s approval without first
receiving such approval from the respective party’s Board.

ARTICLE 3. PROGRAM SELECTION AND BUDGETS

3.1 Program Selection. The Representatives shall work together to develop
necessary Programs. No Program shall become operational unless it has been approved by
both parties. Each Program shall include a plan for continuation or termination of the Program if

this Agreement is terminated.

3.2 Program Budget. When the Representatives approve a Program, they shall also
establish a budget for such Program. The budget should include the initial and ongoing costs of
the Program and each party’s responsibilities, both financial and resources. This approved
Program and related budget shall be forwarded to the parties for approval, if applicable, at least
thirty (30) days prior to the commencement of the start of the Program, unless otherwise agreed

by the parties in writing.

3.3  Action of Parties. Within sixty (60) days of receipt of the Representative-
approved Program and related budget, each party shall approve, disapprove, or recommend
revision of the Program and related budget.

ARTICLE 4. TERM AND TERMINATION
4.1 Effective Date. This agreement shall be effective as of ﬁ/[)mi ;) 2016.

4.2 Term. This Agreement shall continue in full force and effect for an initial term of
five (5) years. At the conclusion of the initial term, unless either party has provided at least six
(6) months' notice of its intent to not to renew this Agreement, this Agreement shall
automatically renew for an additional three (3) year term. Unless either party has provided at
least six (6) months' notice of its intent to not to renew this Agreement, this Agreement shall
continue in full force and effect indefinitely at the conclusion of the second term, until either
party causes termination of this Agreement by providing at least six (6) months' written notice of
its intent to terminate the Agreement to the other party.

4.3 Parties' Rights and Duties on Expiration or Termination. Should this Agreement
expire at the end of its initial or any subsequent term, or if it is terminated for any reason, the
parties shall continue to work together until all obligations incurred prior to the earlier of
expiration or delivery of notice of termination have been fully performed. No further obligations

will be incurred under this Agreement.

(9-12-2016) -2-



ARTICLE 5. MISCELLANEOUS

5.1 Marketing. Neither party will use the other party’'s name for purposes of
marketing or advertising without the prior written consent of the other party.

5.2 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties
with respect to its subject matter, and shall be binding upon and inure benefit of the parties, their

successors and assigns.

5.3 Additional Parties. Nothing herein shall preclude the addition of other
governmental entities as parties to this Agreement, so long as all of the parties agree to such
addition. If an entity is added as a party, it shall be bound by the terms and conditions of this

Agreement.

5.4 Notices. Notices required by law or by this Agreement, shall be deemed
sufficient if given, in writing and deposited in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, to the

following:

To NCFPD: Stephen Abbott, Fire Chief
North County Fire Protection District
330 S. Main St.
Fallbrook, CA 92028

To FHD: Fallbrook Healthcare District
138 S. Brandon Road
Fallbrook, California 92028
Attn: Bobbi Palmer, Executive Director

5.5 Severability. If any one or more of the terms, provisions, promises, covenants or
conditions of this Agreement shall be to any extent judged invalid, unenforceable, void or
voidable for any reason whatsoever by a court of competent jurisdiction, each and all of the
remaining terms, provisions, promises, or conditions of this Agreement shall not be affected
thereby and shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent allowed by law.

5.6 Agreement Not Partnership or Joint Venture; No Third Party Beneficiaries.
Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to establish relationships between the parties other
than those expressly described and set forth. The agreements contained herein are made
solely for the benefit of the parties, and shall not be construed as benefiting any person who is

not a party to this Agreement.

5.7 Waiver of Terms; Effect. The time specified in this Agreement for performance of
any act by the parties, may be extended or waived, for good cause by either party. Any such
extension or waiver shall affect only the time period to which it is directed, and it shall not be
deemed applicable to subsequent deadlines relating to the subject matter of the extension or
waiver, nor shall it be deemed to apply to any other time constraints or requirements contained

in this Agreement.

5.8 Titles and Headings Not Part. Titles and headings contained herein are not a part
of the agreement of the parties. They are included only for descriptive purposes, and shall not
be deemed as incorporated into this Agreement for any other purposes.

(9-12-2016) -3-



5.9 Amendment; Method Prescribed. This Agreement may be amended at any time,
by written agreement of the parties.

5.10 Authority to Enter into Agreement. Each party represents that it has the full
power and authority to enter to this Agreement and to carry out the powers contemplated by it.
Each party further represents that it has taken all action necessary to authorize the execution,
delivery and performance of the Agreement. Each person signing below warrants that he/she
has full power and authority to bind the party under which her/his signature appears.

5.11 Indemnification. Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other
party, any affiliate of the other party, and the other party’s respective directors, officers,
employees or agents, from and against any and all claims, causes of action, liabilities, losses,
damages, penalties, assessments, judgments, awards or costs, including reasonable attorneys’
fees and costs (not including the cost of in-house counsel), arising out of, resulting from, or
relating to (i) the grossly negligent or illegal acts or omissions of the indemnifying party, or (ii)
wages, salaries, employee benefits, income taxes, FICA, FUTA, SDI and all other payroll,
employment or other taxes, withholdings and charges payable by a party or any affiliate of a
party to, or on behalf of, the other party. This Section 5.11 shall survive the expiration or

termination of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be
executed and attested by their proper officers as of the date first above written.

FHD: NCFPD:

FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

o ML T Ul -

Print Name: B'Obb / Pa//m\@/ﬂ Print Name: /‘eu)“/p 7%074/(/5

Tite: =X et e D 1720T0F Tite: z%gs (DENT -, ngzab o { Dsacto
pate: 4 =15 ~20(( oawe Lot Lol 7,20/

(9-12-2016) -4 -



JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

MEETING MINUTES
Meeting Name: JPA Community Health Strategy Chair/Leader: G. Bracht
Date: August 26, 2016 Scribe: G. Bracht
Time: 9:00 am — 10:30 am Timekeeper:

Location: PH San Marcos, Faculty Conference Room
Attendees: Palomar Health (PH): D. Shaw, E. Garner, G. Bracht
Fallbrook Healthcare District (FHD):, H. Salmon, B. Palmer

Excused: G. Tinker

ToriC/
PRESENTER

DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ACTION
(what, who, when)

1. Meeting Purpose

As follow-up to the July 27, 2016 JPA Status Conference Call, the
Parties met to review community needs data and discuss areas of
collaboration and partnering for purposes of amending the Joint Powers
Agreement to reflect additional specific objectives and provider
services.

2. Presentation by
CentraForce Health

FHD requested that representatives from CentraForce Health share the
results of community needs data for the Fallbrook population that has
provided the basis for FHD’s strategic focus in the areas of
Hypertension, Diabetes and Heart Disease. The representatives
described their product and its capabilities to mine self-reported
community needs data and provided case studies from other health
systems that have used this data to focus efforts and consequently
improve community health. ‘

3. Discussion

FHD expressed a desire to share strategi€s and resources to pursue
improvements in the identified community needs areas. PH explained
that it had partnered with the Hospital Association of San Diego and
Imperial Counties (HASDIC) in the development of a San Diego
County community needs assessment. FHD has established a number
of focused community collaborative councils to address the specific
areas of strategic focus and desires to have PH representatives
participate. PH shared its strategic focus of developing a Clinical
Integrated Network of providers including Physicians, Hospitals and
Community Health Clinics (FQHC) to share encounter data and
improve the delivery of care regardless of venue. PH suggested that it
could freely collaborate with FHD in pursuit of its Community Health
improvement initiatives without a JPA. The parties discussed the
original intent of the JPA and spirit of the agreement to create a close
partnership between the two Districts in meeting the clinical needs of
the community. Such a partnership was envisioned to bring the parties
together to candidly address all clinical needs that FHD considered
pursuing prior to approaching other entities. At this time the specific
areas under the JPA have been closed and the question of sun-setting or
amending the JPA to reflect new specific objectives, in view of FHD’s
community needs strategy, was raised. FHD understands the intent of
the JPA and desired spirit of a close relationship between the Districts.

4. Next Steps

The parties agreed to the following next steps:

1. FHD requested additional time to discuss the outcome of this
meeting with the Board of Directors and how to amend the JPA to
reflect specific objectives the parties would pursue under an
amendment. The FHD Board meets on September 14, 2016 at which

time specific objectives of an amended JPA would be proposed. The

Jjpa comm hlth strategy mtg minutes 08262016 draft Page 1 of 2




recommendations will be presented to PH to consider.

2. The parties would convene prior to the end of September 2016 to
finalize the JPA going forward.

3. FHD will provide the qualifications it desires from PH
representatives who would participate on the various FHD
collaborative councils to allow PH to designate individuals.

The meeting was adjourned at: 10:50 a.m.

Next Meeting: Date: TBD
Time: TBD
Location: TBD

Jpa comm hith strategy mtg minutes 08262016 draft Page 2 of 2






REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

BOOKKEEPER

PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
Interested candidates must submit (1) original, six (6) copies, and electronic
version of their resume and qualifications, by Monday November 14, 2016

by 5:00 PM.

SCOPE OF WORK
Fallbrook Healthcare District (FHD) desires a candidate to create financial

transactions and create financial reports. The financial transactions includes
posting information to accounting journals or accounting software from such
source documents as invoices to customers, cash receipts, and supplier
invoices. The bookkeeper also reconciles accounts to ensure accuracy.

The bookkeeper attends monthly finance committee meetings.

Principal Accountabilities:

Conduct a monthly reconciliation of accounts including bank accounts
Issue financial statements

Provide information to the accountant

Maintain an orderly accounting filing system

Calculate and issue financial analysis of the financial statements
Maintain the chart of accounts

Calculate variances from the budget and report significant issues to the
Executive Director

8. Maintain the annual budget

9. Comply with local, state, and federal government reporting requirements

NOUAWN -

Desired Qualifications: The bookkeeper candidate should have a working
knowledge of bookkeeping and generally accepted accounting principles.
Preference will be given to candidates with a working knowledge of Quick
Books. The successful candidate must have excellent interpersonal skills and

prior experience preferred.

POINT OF CONTACT
Bobbi Palmer, Executive Director will be the point of contact for this position

at the address shown below.

Fallbrook 138 S. Brandon Rd, Fallbrook, CA 92028
{i& Healthcare (760) 731-9187
District www.fallbrookhealth.org




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

LIQUIDATOR COMPANY

PROPOSAL DUE DATE:

Interested companies must submit (1) original, six (6)
copies, and an electronic PDF/Word version of their
proposal, by October 24, 2016 by 5:00 PM.

Proposals shall be considered firm offers to provide the
services for a period of ninety (90) days from the time of

submittal.

SCOPE OF WORK '
Fallbrook Healthcare District (FHD) desires a company to
provide an appraisal with an asset listing and auction.

The use of the report will be for the purpose of determining
the value of personal property for sale purposes.

POINT OF CONTACT

Bobbi Palmer will be the point of contact for this contract.
Proposals and all inquiries relating to this RFP shall be
submitted to Bobbi Palmer, Executive Director at the address
shown below. For telephone inquiries, call (760) 731-9187.
E-Mail inquiries may be directed to bpalmer@
fallbrookhealth.org, Ibannerman@fallbrookhealth.org

and pknox@fallbrookhealth.org.

Fallbrook
‘@ Hgaltjlcare
District

138 S. Brandon Rd, Fallbrook, CA 92028
(760) 731-9187

www.fallbrookhealth.org




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
URGENT CARE SERVICES

Fallbrook Healthcare District is requesting proposals of urgent care providers in the
community regarding the provision of extended hours Urgent Care services to continue to
assist with compensating for the closure of Fallbrook Hospital.

BACKGROUND .
Following the December, 2014 closure of the Emergency Department at the Hospital, and the complete shutdown
of the Hospital in July, 2015, the District Board perceived an absence of urgent care services within the local
community for the period of time outside normal weekday business hours.

Therefore, the Board is interested in receiving proposals from current providers of Urgent Care services. The
Board wishes to review options with a view toward identifying an entity which would be willing to establish and

maintain extended hours services with some start up support from the District.

CONTENT
Proposals should include all of the following:

* Introductory materials identifying the entity, its tenure and experience within the community, the
range of services which it currently offers, including any affiliations with similar medical facilities
outside of Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow, and southern De Luz;

* A paragraph or two discussing, from the submitting entity’s perspective, the need (and its vision)
for the providing of Urgent Care services on an extended hours basis;

« The lead time the entity would need to bring such services on line, if any, and anticipated costs
involved with start up;

e List of the key staffers and personnel who would be primarily responsible for staffing the extended
hours services, along with biographical/experience information for each;

« The expected level and duration of support the proposing entity would seek in order to bring
extended hours service to the District on an ongoing basis:

* Any specific additional information the entity wished to present to demonstrate commitment and

quality service to the community.

SELECTION CRITERIA
All proposals received will be evaluated based upon:
* The submitting entity’s demonstrated record of success and experience providing medical/urgent care
services to the community
« The qualifications and experience of the key personnel for submitting entity
« The submitting entity’s willingness to commit to providing services on an indefinite basis beyond the
period of temporary support;
* The District Board may wish to conduct interviews with submitting entities as part of its review process.

ABOUT US

Fallbrook Healthcare District was formed in 1950 as a hospital district, and was charged with the construction and operation of
Fallbrook Hospital. The District provides services to an area of approximately 110 Square miles encompassing the unincorporated
communities of Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow, and the souther portion of DeLuz, a community of nearly 57,000 residents.

In November; 1998, the District Board, with voter approval, signed a thirty-year lease agreement with Community Health Systems,
Inc,, to operate Fallbrook Hospital. Shortly thereafter, the District reorganized as a "Healthcare District” to reflect the changing
reality of its mission and essential functions.

Following a number of changes within the healthcare system that stemmed from managed care impacts, increased regional
competition and the emergence of a number of newer, more modemnized acute care facilities, CHS determined that continuing to
operate Fallbrook Hospital at a substantial financial loss was not feasible. The District initiated a due diligence and RFP process to
locate a successor operator in the Summer and Fall of 2014, which was not successful, Thus, in January, 2015, the District and CHS
reached an agreement to terminate the lease, and Fallbrook Hospital formally closed on July 20, 2015,

The District is committed to promoting the health of the people of the District and enhancing access to sustainable, quality

healthcare services.

DEADLINE
All Proposals should be submitted to the District no later than 5pm on Friday, Sept. 2, 2016. Submit via e-mail to all

addresses as follows: bpalmer@fallbrookhealth.org e Ibannerman@fallbrookhealth.org « pknox@fallbrookhealth.org

Fallbrook 138 S. Brandon Rd, Fallbrook, CA 92028

ox¥eh Healthcare (760) 731-9187
District www.fallbrookhealth.org




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE/
LAND USE CONSULTING SERVICES

BROKER(S):
Fallbrook Healthcare District is requesting proposals from qualified and California licensed commerdial real estate
brokerage firm (s), hereinafter referred to as “Broker”, with qualified personnel having previous experience in providing
commercial real estate brokerage services and land use consulting for governmental and/or corporate dients.

This letter comprises the Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Commercial Real Estate Broker Tenant Representative
Services. You may view a copy of the RFP at www.fallbrookhealth.org. Responses should be submitted in accordance

with the instructions set forth in this RFP,

PROPOSAL DUE DATE

Interested firms must submit one (1) original unbound containing original signature, six (6) copies, and an electronic
PDF/Word version of their proposal, by August 30, 2016 by 5:00 p.m. Proposals shall be considered firm offers to
provide the services described for a period of ninety (90) days from the time of submittal.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS
Proposals must demonstrate that the Broker(s) meets the following minimum qualifications to be eligible for

consideration for this project:
1. The firm, organization or company must be a licensed real estate broker in the state of California.

The Managing Principal (Lead Broker) and other key real estate professional (s) assigned to the
contract must be licensed real estate brokers in the State of California.

2. The Managing Principal assigned to the contract and responsible for the coordination and execution
of the work must have a minimum of ten (10) years' experience and a proven track record of
providing commercial real estate brokerage services involving large scale commerecial properties for

governmental and/or corporate clients.
3. Each real estate professional assigned to this contract must have a minimum of seven (7) years’

experience in their respective area(s) of expertise. Al other assigned professionals must have a
minimum of five (5) years’ experience in their respective area(s) of expertise.
4. Preference will be given to firms which have and maintain a brokerage office within the Fallbook

District service area.
SCOPE OF WORK, BUDGET AND SCHEDULE
Fallbrook Healthcare District (FHD) desire commercial real estate and land use consulting services to assist in
identifying available commercial properties in the community which are properly zoned and suitable for specialty
medical uses such as dialysis, wound care, and other specialty services. The District would prefer a proposal to be
based on time-and-material rates for the services to be performed on an as-needed basis, but is willing to consider
other compensation models.
FHD expects to commence work on September 5, 2016, the contract may be extended for one-year periods for work.
All potential bidders are responsible for checking the website for any addendum to the bid documents.
FHD will not reimburse any Brokers for cost related to preparing and submitting a proposal. All materials submitted by
Brokers are subject to public inspection under the California Public Records Act.
The selected Broker will be required to maintain insurance coverage, during the term of the contract. Broker agrees to
provide the required certificates of insurance providing verification of the minimum insurance requirements.

POINT OF CONTACT

Bobbi Palmer will be the point of contact for this contract. Proposals and all inquiries relating to this RFP shall be
submitted to Bobbi Palmer, Executive Director at the address shown below. For telephone inquiries, call

(760) 731-9187. E-mail inquiries may be directed to bpalmer@fallbrookhealth.org.

Bobbi Palmer, MBA, MSW Linda Bannerman Pam Knox
Executive Director Administrative Assistant Special Projects Coordinator
138 S. Brandon Road LBannerman@fallbrookhealth.org PKnox@fallbrookhealth.org

Fallbrook, CA. 92028

Fallbrook 138S. Brandon Rd, Fallbrook, CA 92028
,% Healthcare (760) 731-9187
W District ~ www.fallbrookhealth.org






